Public Works Committee September 10, 2024
Ruston, LA

TO: Lincoln Parish Police Jury
FROM: Public Works Committee
SUBJECT: Committee Report

The Public Works Committee of the Lincoln Parish Police Jury met in the Police Jury
Meeting Room, 100 West Texas Avenue, Tuesday, September 10, 2024, at 6:30 p.m.
Present were: Greg Williams, Chair, Dan Lord, T.J. Cranford, Milton Melton, and Diane
Richards.

Chair Williams called the meeting to order and delivered the Invocation.

Dan Lord offered a motion, seconded by Milton Melton, to approve the Agenda. The
motion carried with the following votes:

YEAS: Williams, Lord, Cranford, Melton, and Richards
Chair Williams called for Public Comments on Agenda Items. There were none

The only item on the Agenda was to authorize entering into an Intergovernmental
Agreement between the Lincoln Parish Police Jury and the Lincoln Parish School Board
for construction of a connector road at Ruston Jr. High School. Parish Administrator
Courtney Hall reported that he and Highway Superintendent Tom Byrnside met at the
site with School Board officials to discuss the scope of the project. The Police Jury would
provide the labor and equipment and the School Board would pay for all materials. Mr.
Hall recommended authorizing the Agreement, T.J. Cranford offered a motion, seconded
by Dan Lord, to approve the Intergovernmental Agreement. The motion carried with the
following votes:

YEAS: Williams, Lord, Cranford, Melton, and Richards
Chair Williams called for Public Comments. There were none.
There being no other business to come before the Committee, Milton Melton offered a

motion, seconded by Diane Richards, to adjourn the meeting. The motion passed
unanimously.

Courtney Hall Greg Williams
Parish Administrator Committee Chair



